





Table of Contents

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY	4
American Indian Science & Engineering Society	4
Canadian Northern Studies Trust Student and Postdoctoral Awards Program	4
Canadian Printing Industries Scholarship	4
Engineers Canada - Manulife Scholarship	5
Engineers Canada - TD Insurance Meloche Monnex Scholarship	5
Hans Klinkenberg Memorial Scholarship (Canadian Institute of Geomatics)	5
Indigenous Ambassadors in the Natural Science and Engineering Supplement Program	6
Indspire - Post-Secondary Education – Skilled Trades	6
NSERC Postgraduate Scholarships – Doctoral program	6
Ontario Power Generation Community College Technician/Technology Award	6
Ontario Power Generation Lakehead University Indigenous Award	7
Ontario Power Generation Confederation College Negahneewin Incentive Award	
Ontario Power Generation University Engineering Award	7
Paddle Canada Bill Mason Memorial Scholarship	8
TD 4-H Agriculture Scholarship (TD Bank Financial Group)	8
ARTS & HUMANITIES	8
Native American Scholarships Fund (Archaeological Studies) – 5 scholarships available	8
SOCIAL SCIENCES	8
Consuelo W. Gosnell Memorial Scholarship (National Association of Social Workers)	8
Ontario Native Education Counselling Association (ONECA) Post Secondary Student Award	9
BUSINESS RELATED	9
Canada Agri-Business Education Foundation Award	9
Electro-Federation Canada	9
Indigenous Learning Centre Bursary Program	10
Ontario Power Generation Confederation College Negahneewin Incentive Award	10
Ontario Power Generation Lakehead University Indigenous Award	10
HEALTH SCIENCES	11
Anishnawbe Health Toronto - Dr. Tomer Levy Memorial Bursary	11
LIBRARY STUDIES	11
American Library Association – David H. Clift Scholarship	11

E	NTRANCE SCHOLARSHIPS FOR GRADE 12 STUDENTS	12
	Alberta Blue Cross Entrance Scholarship	12
	Bayer Fund Opportunity Scholarship	12
	Gluckstein Scholarship	12
	Lincoln M. Alexander Award	13
	TD Scholarships for Community Leadership	13
	The Loran Scholars Foundation	13
11	NSTITUTION SPECIFIC	13
	Carleton University - Prestige Scholarships (7 Scholarships available)	13
	Confederation College - Ontario Power Generation Confederation College Negahneewin Incentive Award	14
	Guelph University - Indigenous Graduate Scholarship – Fulfilling Indigenous Community Responsibilities	14
	Guelph University Indigenous Graduate Scholarship - Leadership	14
	Guelph University Indigenous Graduate Scholarship - Merit	14
	Guelph University Indigenous Graduate Scholarship – Top-Up	15
	Lakehead University - Ontario Power Generation Lakehead University Indigenous Award	15
	McMaster University - Harvey E. Longboat Graduate Scholarship	15
	McMaster University - The Adella Margaret BRAGG Scholarship	15
	McMaster University - The Marjorie Anderson Academic Grant for Indigenous Students	16
	Onondaga Community College (OCC) Scholarships	16
	Sault College – The Rose Nolan Memorial Scholarship	16
	Syracuse University - Distant Drums Native American Scholarship	16
	Syracuse University - Haudenosaunee Promise	17
	University of Toronto - OISE Scholarship Program for Indigenous Students	17
N	IISCELLANEOUS	17
	Alberta Blue Cross Scholarship for Mature Indigenous Students	17
	Allan Holmes Scholarship	18
	Canada Post Awards for Indigenous Students	18
	Canadian Traditional Fulbright Student Award (Fulbright Canada)	18
	Fairfax Financial Entrance Award Program	18
	Full Circle Scholarship	19
	Hal Rogers Endowment Fund (Kin Canada Bursaries)	19

Helen Bassett Commemorative Student Award (Native Women's Association of Canada)	19
Hyatt Hotels Fund for Minority Lodging Management Students	19
Indigenous Bar Association Law Student Scholarship	20
Indspire - Building Brighter Futures Bursaries and Scholarship Awards	20
Joseph W. Atkinson Scholarship Excellence in Teacher Education (Ontario College of Teachers)	20
Kathleen Blinkhorn Indigenous Student Scholarship	20
Leon Bradley Scholarship Program (American Association of School Personnel Administrators)	21
Leonard Foundation	21
Lighting the Pathways to Success NIL Sponsorship – Haudenosaunee Sports Development Group	21
McEwen Clean Water Prize	21
Ontario Native Education Counselling Association (ONECA) Four Directions Scholarship	22
Ontario Graduate Scholarship Program (OGS)	22
OSAP Indigenous Student Bursary	22
Pierre Elliott Trudeau Scholarship Program - The Pierre Elliott Trudeau Foundation	23
Prix De Rome in Architecture for Emerging Practitioners (Canada Council for the Arts)	23
RBC Future Launch Scholarship for Indigenous Youth	23
S.C. Johnson Environmental Scholarship	24
Soroptimist Foundation of Canada -Grants for Women in Graduate Students	24
Soroptimist Foundation of Canada - Live Your Dreams Awards Program	24
TransCanada Community Leaders Scholarships	25
TransCanada Indigenous Legacy Scholarship	25
Tribal College & University (TCU) Scholarship - American Indian College Fund	25
Tuscarora Nation Scholarship Program	25

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY

American Indian Science & Engineering Society

DEADLINE	JULY 30, 2025
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Must be an enrolled citizen or a descendant of an enrolled citizen of a federal or state recognized American Indian Tribe <u>or</u> Alaska Native Village; <u>or</u> Native Hawaiian or descendant from a Native Hawaiian; <u>or</u> Pacific Islander or descendant from Pacific Islander; <u>or</u> Indigenous person of Canada Must be a current member of AISES Multiple scholarships available – see website for more information
WEBSITE	https://www.aises.org/students/scholarships
ONLINE APPLICATION	https://webportalapp.com/sp/login/access_oasis

Canadian Northern Studies Trust Student and Postdoctoral Awards Program

DEADLINE	JANUARY 31, 2026
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Be a Canadian citizen or permanent resident Be enrolled full-time in college or university at the time of application AND over the tenure of the award Not concurrently hold two ACUNS awards, but you may hold other awards and financial support while holding an ACUNS award Include a northern fieldwork component in your research that is conducted between May (in the year you receive your award) and the following March or May (depending on specific award) Conduct your research project in the North as defined on the website
WEBSITE	https://acuns.ca/awards-and-scholarships/cnst-awards/
ONLINE APPLICATION	Application closed for 2025-2026

Canadian Printing Industries Scholarship

DEADLINE	VARIES BY INSTITUTION
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 UNIVERSITY APPLICANTS: Must be registered in the first year of the program Must have completed Grade 12 (or equivalent) with and average overall grade of 75%. To receive a scholarship in subsequent years in a university program, the student must maintain a 3.0 GPA and remain in the program.
	 COLLEGE APPLICANTS: Must be registered in the first year of the program Must have completed Grade 12 (or equivalent) with and average overall or specific courses (depending on program) grade of 67% To receive a scholarship in subsequent years in a college program, the student must maintain an 80% average and remain in the program.
WEBSITE	https://printscholarships.ca/canadian-printing-industries-scholarship/
ONLINE APPLICATION	https://printscholarships.ca/schools/

Engineers Canada - Manulife Scholarship

-1.8.1.co.2 ca.1.da.2 11.da.1.da.1.da.2.da.2.da.2.da.2.da.2.da	
DEADLINE	MARCH 17, 2026
ELIGIBILITY	Be a Canadian citizen or a permanent resident of Canada;
REQUIREMENTS	 Be registered as an engineer (P.Eng) / ingénieur (ing.) in good standing with one of the 12 regulators throughout the duration of their academic year.
	 Engineers-in-training and junior engineers with l'Ordre des ingénieurs du Québec are not eligible for this scholarship.
	 Accepted or registered for a minimum of two full-time semesters between September 2025 and August 2026
	Not a post-doctoral fellow;
	 Have not previously received this scholarship or the Engineers Canada-TD Meloche-Monnex Scholarship
WEBSITE	https://engineerscanada.ca/awards-and-honours/scholarships/engineers-canada-manulife-scholarship
	Application closed for 2025

Engineers Canada - TD Insurance Meloche Monnex Scholarship

DEADLINE	MARCH 17, 2026
ELIGIBILITY	Be a Canadian citizen or a permanent resident of Canada;
REQUIREMENTS	 Be registered as an engineer (P.Eng) / ingénieur (ing.) in good standing with one of the 12 regulators throughout the duration of their academic year.
	 Engineers-in-training and junior engineers with l'Ordre des ingénieurs du Québec are not eligible for this scholarship.
	 Accepted or registered for a minimum of two full-time semesters between September 2025 and August 2026
	Not a post-doctoral fellow;
	 Have not previously received this scholarship or the Engineers Canada-Manulife Scholarship.
WEBSITE	https://engineerscanada.ca/awards-and-honours/scholarships/engineers-canada-td-insurance-meloche-monnex-scholarship
	Application closed for 2025

Hans Klinkenberg Memorial Scholarship (Canadian Institute of Geomatics)

DEADLINE	OCTOBER 10, 2025
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 The Award shall be made to a student in good standing who is registered full-time in an accredited technical institute or community college in Canada. The student must be a Canadian citizen or landed immigrant. The student shall be pursuing a course of study in the field of Geomatics as defined in Article 1, Item C and shall be continuing to the second or subsequent year of a full-time program or in a one-year contiguous intensive program. Any student awarded this scholarship is not eligible in any subsequent year. The Award is tenable only in the year in which it is granted.
WEBSITE	https://www.cig-acsg.ca/Hans-Klinkenberg-Memorial-Scholarship
ONLINE APPLICATION	https://www.cig-acsg.ca/DEED-OF-AWARD

Indigenous Ambassadors in the Natural Science and Engineering Supplement Program

DEADLINE	ONGOING - APPLICATIONS MUST BE SUBMITTED TWO-SIX MONTHS BEFORE START OF ACTIVITY.
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 An Indigenous person in Canada Registered at a Canadian postsecondary institution, polytechnic, college or CEGEP in the NSE or have been registered last term and plan to return next term to one of those institutions for studies in the NSE or be a postdoctoral fellow in the NSE at a Canadian postsecondary institution
WEBSITE	https://www.nserc-crsng.gc.ca/students-etudiants/aboriginal-autochtones_eng.asp
ONLINE APPLICATION	https://www.nserc-crsng.gc.ca/_doc/NISA-NISA_e.pdf

Indspire - Post-Secondary Education & Skilled Trades

DEADLINE	AUGUST 1; NOVEMBER 1; FEBRUARY 1 ANNUALLY AT 11:59 EST
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Full and part time studies in college, university, skilled trades, apprenticeships, and technology programs
WEBSITE	https://indspire.ca/programs/students/bursaries-scholarships/

NSERC Postgraduate Scholarships – Doctoral program

DEADLINE	OCTOBER 17, 2025
ELIGIBILITY	Must be a Canadian citizen or a permanent resident of Canada See link for more requirements.
REQUIREMENTS	See link for more requirements – https://www.nserc-crsng.gc.ca/Students-Etudiants/PG-CS/CGSD-BESCD_eng.asp#a4
WEBSITE	https://www.nserc-crsng.gc.ca/students-etudiants/pg-cs/bellandpostgrad-belletsuperieures_eng.asp
APPLICATION	Apply through your Canadian institution

Ontario Power Generation Community College Technician/Technology Award

DEADLINE	SET THROUGH THE COLLEGE INTERNAL AWARDS SELECTION PROGRAM
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 must be a member of employment equity target group (women, Aboriginal, disabled, visible minority); must be a student currently enrolled full-time in second year of one of the following technician/technology programs: electrical, electronics, instrumentation, mechanical, power systems, computer, chemical or marine engineering; have strong oral and written communication skills; demonstrate leadership skills; provide proof of good academic standing (minimum B average); be involved in extra-curricular activities, including volunteer work; receive no more than one other award of equal or greater value in his/her second year; be legally eligible to work in Canada upon graduation.
WEBSITE	https://www.opg.com/careers/student-awards/
APPLICATION	Recipients are selected through the College's internal awards selection program. See your Student Award Office for more details.

Ontario Power Generation Lakehead University Indigenous Award

DEADLINE	SET THROUGH THE COLLEGE INTERNAL AWARDS SELECTION PROGRAM
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Indigenous ancestry (First Nations, Métis, or Inuit) currently enrolled full-time in second year in one of the following programs at Lakehead University: engineering (electrical, chemical, mechanical) or an environmental studies/environmental management program or other disciplines related to OPG's business. have strong oral and written communication skills; demonstrate leadership skills; provide proof of good academic standing (minimum B average); be involved in extra-curricular activities, including volunteer work; receive no more than one other award of equal or greater value in his/her second year; submit a completed Applicant/Nominee Information Package (see below under 'Process'); and be legally eligible to work in Canada upon graduation.
WEBSITE	https://www.opg.com/careers/student-awards/
APPLICATION	Apply through Lakehead University's myAwards portal

Ontario Power Generation Confederation College Negahneewin Incentive Award

DEADLINE	SET THROUGH THE COLLEGE INTERNAL AWARDS SELECTION PROGRAM
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Indigenous ancestry (First Nations, Métis, or Inuit) currently enrolled full-time in second year in one of the following technician/technology programs at Confederation College: electrical, electronics, mechanical, instrumentation, power systems or in a related apprenticeship program. have strong oral and written communication skills; demonstrate leadership skills; provide proof of good academic standing (minimum B average); be involved in extra-curricular activities, including volunteer work; receive no more than one other award of equal or greater value in his/her second year; be legally eligible to work in Canada upon graduation.
WEBSITE	https://www.opg.com/careers/student-awards/
APPLICATION	Apply through Confederation College MyCampus portal

Ontario Power Generation University Engineering Award

DEADLINE	SET THROUGH THE UNIVERSITY'S INTERNAL AWARDS SELECTION PROGRAM
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 currently enrolled full-time in second year of an electrical, computer, mechanical, chemical, environmental or nuclear engineering program. a qualified student and a member of an employment equity target group (women, Indigenous people (First Nations, Métis, and Inuit), persons with disabilities, or members of visible minorities. have strong oral and written communication skills; demonstrate leadership skills; provide proof of good academic standing (minimum B average); be involved in extra-curricular activities, including volunteer work; be legally eligible to work in Canada upon graduation; and receive no more than one other award of equal or greater value in his/her second year.
WEBSITE	https://www.opg.com/careers/student-awards/

Paddle Canada Bill Mason Memorial Scholarship

DEADLINE	OPENS MAY 1; CLOSES SEPTEMBER 30
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	a Canadian Citizen enrolled full-time at a Canadian University or College
	 enrolled in undergraduate studies, second (2nd) year or higher standing enrolled in an Outdoor Recreation, Environmental Studies or other related program
	 have an academic standing of B+ (75%) or higher background in paddling (canoe, kayak, or SUP), instruction, and/or leading.
WEBSITE	https://www.paddlecanada.com/bill-mason-memorial-scholarship-application/

TD 4-H Agriculture Scholarship (TD Bank Financial Group)

DEADLINE	MAY 31, 2026 (for 2026-2027 school year)
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Applicants must be at least 16 years of age by January 1, and a current 4-H member in good standing. Applicants must be Canadian residents in their final year of high school or CEGEP planning to attend college or university in September. Applicants must be pursuing education in an agriculture-based program
WEBSITE	https://4-h-canada.ca/scholarships
APPLICATION GUIDELINES	https://www.td.com/ca/en/personal-banking/solutions/student-advice/indigenous-student-scholarships-grants-and-bursaries

ARTS & HUMANITIES

Native American Scholarships Fund (Archaeological Studies) – 5 scholarships available

DEADLINE	OPENS OCTOBER 1; CLOSES JANUARY 31
ELIGIBILITY	Scholarships open to Scholarships are open to all Native peoples from anywhere in the Americas,
REQUIREMENTS	Alaska Natives, Native Hawaiians, and Indigenous Pacific Islanders.
	See website for each scholarships description and requirements.
WEBSITE	https://www.saa.org/career-practice/scholarships-and-grants/native-american-scholarships-fund/arthur-cparker-and-bertha-parker-cody

SOCIAL SCIENCES

Consuelo W. Gosnell Memorial Scholarship (National Association of Social Workers)

DEADLINE	MARCH 12, 2026 (for 2026-2027 school year)
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Applicant must be a NASW member in good standing, Students must have the potential for completing an MSW program and have a Grade Point Average (GPA) of 3.0 or above. Students enrolled in a master of social work (MSW) program for more than one year may reapply to the Foundation for part or all of a second year.
WEBSITE	https://www.naswfoundation.org/Our-Work/Scholarships-Fellowships-Awards/Scholarships/Consuelo-W-Gosnell-Memorial-Scholarship
	Application closed for 2025-2026 school year

Ontario Native Education Counselling Association (ONECA) Post Secondary Student Award

DEADLINE	JULY 30, 2025
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Full-time Post Secondary student of aboriginal ancestry in their <u>second year</u> of their field of study Must have successfully completed their first year in a program that has a counselling component at
·	 an Ontario Post-Secondary Institution 75% overall average in first year Proceeding into the second year or graduate year of the same program Involvement in the community and/or school extra-curricular activities Recommended by Education Counsellor or a Teacher Leadership qualities, dedication and good attendance
WEBSITE	https://oneca.com/ps-student-award
ONLINE APPLICATION	https://oneca.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/12/ONECA_POST_SECONDARY_STUDENT-2024.pdf

BUSINESS RELATED

Canada Agri-Business Education Foundation Award

DEADLINE	APRIL 30, 2026 @ 5:00PM (for 2026-2027 school year)
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Canadian students who will be entering their 1st year or currently in their 2nd or 3rd year pursuing an agricultural or ag-related program at a recognized Canadian college, university or trade school are eligible to apply. Full time students only. Current 4th year or post-graduate students are not eligible to apply. Students must be at least 16 years of age to apply.
WEBSITE	https://www.cabef.org/scholarships/
ONLINE APPLICATION	Not available at this time

Electro-Federation Canada

DEADLINE	MAY 31, 2026 (for 2026-2027 school year)
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 All applicants are Canadian citizens or permanent residents who have completed their first year of a recognized university or college in Canada, have maintained a minimum 75% average* and be registered in a full-time, eligible post-secondary degree or diploma program. Students must be enrolled in their program and attending school in Fall/Winter semesters. Applicants may apply for a total of only three scholarships. Various scholarships on website
WEBSITE	https://www.electrofed.com/about/efc-scholarship-program/

Indigenous Learning Centre Bursary Program

DEADLINE	AUGUST 4, 2025
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Must be a member of AFOA Canada, or apply to become a member Must be First Nations, Inuit or Métis. Must meet AFOA Canada's Program Requirements for the course you will apply the scholarship to. Please visit www.afoa.ca for more information. Employed in a financial and/or management position and/or attending school as a full-time student Reside or work in an Indigenous community/organization Preference will be given to applicants who demonstrate financial need.
WEBSITE	https://indigenouslearningcentre.ca/scholarships-bursaries/scholarships/
ONLINE APPLICATION	https://indigenouslearningcentre.ca/scholarships-bursaries/scholarships/available/application/

Ontario Power Generation Confederation College Negahneewin Incentive Award

DEADLINE	SET THROUGH THE COLLEGE INTERNAL AWARDS SELECTION PROGRAM
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Indigenous ancestry (First Nations, Métis, or Inuit) currently enrolled full-time in second year in one of the following technician/technology programs at Confederation College: electrical, electronics, mechanical, instrumentation, power systems or in a related apprenticeship program. have strong oral and written communication skills; demonstrate leadership skills; provide proof of good academic standing (minimum B average); be involved in extra-curricular activities, including volunteer work; receive no more than one other award of equal or greater value in his/her second year; be legally eligible to work in Canada upon graduation.
WEBSITE	https://www.opg.com/careers/student-awards/
APPLICATION	Apply through Confederation College MyCampus portal

Ontario Power Generation Lakehead University Indigenous Award

DEADLINE	SET THROUGH THE COLLEGE INTERNAL AWARDS SELECTION PROGRAM
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Indigenous ancestry (First Nations, Métis, or Inuit) currently enrolled full-time in <u>second year</u> in one of the following programs at Lakehead University: engineering (electrical, chemical, mechanical) or an environmental studies/environmental management program or other disciplines related to OPG's business. have strong oral and written communication skills; demonstrate leadership skills;
	 provide proof of good academic standing (minimum B average); be involved in extra-curricular activities, including volunteer work; receive no more than one other award of equal or greater value in his/her second year; submit a completed Applicant/Nominee Information Package (see below under 'Process'); and be legally eligible to work in Canada upon graduation.
WEBSITE	https://www.opg.com/careers/student-awards/
APPLICATION	Apply through Lakehead University's myAwards portal

HEALTH SCIENCES

Anishnawbe Health Toronto - Dr. Tomer Levy Memorial Bursary

	<u> </u>
DEADLINE	MAY 31, ANNUALLY
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Be of Aboriginal, Inuit or Métis descent Are currently in good standing at a Medical school Have their home community in Ontario Desire to work within the Aboriginal Community upon completion of their education Require financial assistance for medical studies.
WEBSITE	Tomer Levy Memorial – Anishnawbe Health Toronto
ONLINE APPLICATION	https://aht.ca/wp-content/uploads/2020/10/TOMER-LEVY-APPLICATION.pdf

LIBRARY STUDIES

American Library Association – David H. Clift Scholarship

, and the second se	
DEADLINE	MARCH 1, 2026
ELIGIBILITY	Must be a US or Canadian citizen or permanent resident
REQUIREMENTS	 Must attend an ALA accredited master's program
	 must not have completed more than 12 semester hours or one-third of the required semester hours
	towards MLS/MLIS/MIS prior to June 1 of the year awarded
WEBSITE	https://www.ala.org/educationcareers/scholarships/allscholarships
ONLINE APPLICATION	Application will open September 1, 2025

ENTRANCE SCHOLARSHIPS FOR GRADE 12 STUDENTS

Alberta Blue Cross Entrance Scholarship

DEADLINE	OPEN SEPTEMBER 9, 2025; CLOSES JANUARY 27, 2026
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Applicants are a member of a first nation or band, or have Inuit, Métis or Indian Status as referenced on the Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada website. Applicants must be enrolling in the first year of any full-time post-secondary certificate or diploma program of two or more year's duration. Applicants must clearly describe their community involvement, personal goals and financial need. Applicants must have been residents of Alberta during their most recent year of study. Applicants must submit reference letters for evaluation. Applicants must be accepted to an accredited post-secondary institution.
WEBSITE	https://www.ab.bluecross.ca/aboutus/indigenous-scholarships.php#firsttime
APPLICATION	Application closed for 2025

Bayer Fund Opportunity Scholarship

DEADLINE	APRIL 30, 2026
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Have Canadian citizenship or permanent residency status in Canada as of the application deadline date Be a Canadian high school student who is enrolled in their final year of high school as of June 8, 2025 and eligible to graduate from high school in 2025 must be planning to enroll at a Canadian post secondary institution (degree or diploma) in a first-year agriculture, food science or culinary program (Program must be of a minimum two-year duration
WEBSITE	http://www.cropscience.bayer.ca/Our-Company/ScholarshipInformation
ONLINE APPLICATION	https://portal.scholarshippartners.ca/s Login.jsp

Gluckstein Scholarship

DEADLINE	TBD
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Full time registration and attendance in a secondary school program in the 2025/2026 academic year Native Canadian/Indigenous Status in accordance with the federal laws of Canada Proof of age (candidates must be 21 years of age or younger) Copy of current academic transcripts and one year prior to application date Detailed listing of extra-curricular and community activities engaged in the year of the application Preparation of an essay to describe the academic future which the student wishes to engage and why the student believes that he/she should be considered for this scholarship; and Written reference letter from a teacher/guidance counselor or principal of the secondary school at which the candidate attends.
APPLICATION	Application closed for 2025

Lincoln M. Alexander Award

DEADLINE	MAY 31, ANNUALLY
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 A grade 12 student at an Ontario high school Planning to attend a post-secondary institution as a full-time student A resident of Ontario Nominated by accredited provincial secondary school
WEBSITE	https://www.ontario.ca/page/honours-and-awards-inclusion#section-0
ONLINE NOMINATION	https://www.ohap.haacms.mtc.gov.on.ca/en/signin

TD Scholarships for Community Leadership

DEADLINE	NOVEMBER 2025
ELIGIBILITY	Have demonstrated community leadership
REQUIREMENTS	 Are in their final year of CEGEP (for students in Quebec), or high school (for students outside Quebec). Have a minimum overall grade average of 75% (outside Quebec), or a minimum R score of 26 (in Quebec), in their most recently completed school year
WEBSITE	https://www.td.com/ca/en/personal-banking/solutions/student-banking/community-leadership-scholarship-for-canadians/

The Loran Scholars Foundation

DEADLINE	OCTOBER 2025 (FOR 2026)
ELIGIBILITY	Be graduating from high school in 2025.
REQUIREMENTS	 Present a minimum cumulative average of 85%.
	Hold Canadian citizenship or permanent resident status.
	Be born between January 1, 2003 and September 1, 2009.
	Students who graduated in the current year and are currently taking a gap year are also eligible to
	apply.
WEBSITE	https://loranscholar.ca/becoming-a-scholar/

INSTITUTION SPECIFIC

Carleton University - Prestige Scholarships (7 Scholarships available)

DEADLINE	MARCH 1, 2026 (for 2026-2027 school year)
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Must be attending Carleton University Students submitting an application must have an admissions average of 90% or better plus have demonstrated leadership roles in their extra-curricular activities throughout school. Only candidate with no previous attendance at a post-secondary educational institution (college or university excluding CE-GEP) will be considered. Student must be pursuing post-secondary studies for the first time.
WEBSITE	https://carleton.ca/awards/scholarships/entrance-scholarships-for-new-students/prestige/
ONLINE APPLICATION	Application closed for 2025-2026 school year

Confederation College - Ontario Power Generation Confederation College Negahneewin **Incentive Award**

DEADLINE	SET THROUGH THE COLLEGE INTERNAL AWARDS SELECTION PROGRAM
ELIGIBILITY	 Indigenous ancestry (First Nations, Métis, or Inuit)
REQUIREMENTS	 currently enrolled full-time in second year in one of the following technician/technology programs at Confederation College: electrical, electronics, mechanical, instrumentation, power systems or in a related apprenticeship program. have strong oral and written communication skills; demonstrate leadership skills; provide proof of good academic standing (minimum B average); be involved in extra-curricular activities, including volunteer work; receive no more than one other award of equal or greater value in his/her second year; be legally eligible to work in Canada upon graduation.
WEBSITE	https://www.opg.com/careers/student-awards/
APPLICATION	Apply through Confederation College MyCampus portal

Guelph University - Indigenous Graduate Scholarship – Fulfilling Indigenous Community Responsibilities

DEADLINE	ONGOING
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Must be a graduate student of Guelph University Students entering full-time graduate studies <u>OR</u> are in semesters 1-3 of a full-time graduate application at the time of application Must be First Nations, Inuit or Metis
WEBSITE	https://graduatestudies.uoguelph.ca/current/funding/scholarships/internal
ONLINE APPLICATION	https://uoguelph.eu.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_6QJ0cD8HyNHvAtE

Guelph University Indigenous Graduate Scholarship - Leadership

DEADLINE	ONGOING
ELIGIBILITY	Must be a graduate student of Guelph University
REQUIREMENTS	 Students entering full-time graduate studies <u>OR</u> are in semesters 1-3 of a full-time graduate
	application at the time of application
	 Must be First Nations, Inuit or Metis
WEBSITE	https://graduatestudies.uoguelph.ca/current/funding/scholarships/internal
ONLINE APPLICATION	https://uoguelph.eu.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV 6QJ0cD8HyNHvAtE

Guelph University Indigenous Graduate Scholarship - Merit

DEADLINE	ONGOING
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Must be a graduate student of Guelph University Students entering full-time graduate studies <u>OR</u> are in semesters 1-3 of a full-time graduate application at the time of application Must be First Nations, Inuit or Metis
WEBSITE	https://graduatestudies.uoguelph.ca/current/funding/scholarships/internal
ONLINE APPLICATION	https://uoguelph.eu.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_6QJ0cD8HyNHvAtE

Guelph University Indigenous Graduate Scholarship – Top-Up

DEADLINE	ONGOING
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Must be a graduate student of Guelph University Student must hold a Tri-Agency or Ontario Graduate scholarship Students entering or already registered in full-time graduate studies in May, September or January Must be First Nations, Inuit or Metis
WEBSITE	https://graduatestudies.uoguelph.ca/current/funding/scholarships/internal
ONLINE APPLICATION	https://uoguelph.eu.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_6QJ0cD8HyNHvAtE

Lakehead University - Ontario Power Generation Lakehead University Indigenous Award

DEADLINE	SET THROUGH THE COLLEGE INTERNAL AWARDS SELECTION PROGRAM
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Indigenous ancestry (First Nations, Métis, or Inuit) currently enrolled full-time in second year in one of the following programs at Lakehead University: engineering (electrical, chemical, mechanical) or an environmental studies/environmental management program or other disciplines related to OPG's business. have strong oral and written communication skills; demonstrate leadership skills; provide proof of good academic standing (minimum B average); be involved in extra-curricular activities, including volunteer work; receive no more than one other award of equal or greater value in his/her second year;
	 submit a completed Applicant/Nominee Information Package (see below under 'Process'); and be legally eligible to work in Canada upon graduation.
WEBSITE	https://www.opg.com/careers/student-awards/
APPLICATION	Apply through Lakehead University's myAwards portal

McMaster University - Harvey E. Longboat Graduate Scholarship

	, , ,
DEADLINE	MARCH 10, 2026 (for 2026-2027 school year)
ELIGIBILITY	 Incoming or returning graduate students (Master's or PhD) of First Nation, Inuit, or Métis descent
REQUIREMENTS	 Applicants who will be attending McMaster University in the September 2025 to August 2026
	academic year.
	 Student must intend to be enrolled for a minimum of two terms.
WEDCITE	https://gs.mcmaster.ca/current-students/scholarships/harvey-e-longboat-graduate-scholarship-for-first-
WEBSITE	nations-inuit-and-metis-students/
ONLINE	And the set Assault Heimite to Annalogy in Application closed for 2025, 2026
APPLICATION	Apply through McMaster University's AwardSpring - Application closed for 2025-2026

McMaster University - The Adella Margaret BRAGG Scholarship

DEADLINE	APRIL 29, 2026 (for 2026-2027 school year)
ELIGIBILITY	Female-identifying student
REQUIREMENTS	 From the Six Nations of the Grand River territory
	 Be currently enrolled in any undergraduate program at McMaster
WEBSITE	https://registrar.mcmaster.ca/aid-awards-for-indigenous-students/#tab-10
	(copy & paste into your browser)
ONLINE	Anniether of MANAGER (Inc.) Annies Annies for 2025 2026
APPLICATION	Apply through McMaster University's AwardSpring - Application closed for 2025-2026

McMaster University - The Marjorie Anderson Academic Grant for Indigenous Students

DEADLINE	APRIL 29, 2026 (for 2026-2027 school year)
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Self-identify as Inuit, or as Status/Non-status First Nations from the Six Nations of the Grand River or the Mississaugas of the Credit. Students entering McMaster at any level of an undergraduate program. Not open to second degree students. Minimum admission average of at least 75%. The application for this award will be available (on AwardSpring) beginning November 1, and due by April 1, for first year students beginning in the upcoming year.
WEBSITE	https://registrar.mcmaster.ca/aid-awards-for-indigenous-students/#tab-10 (Copy & paste into browser)
ONLINE APPLICATION	Apply through McMaster University's AwardSpring - Application closed for 2025-2026

Onondaga Community College (OCC) Scholarships

DEADLINE	VARIOUS – SEE WEBSITE
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	Various Scholarships for students attending Onondaga Community College.
WEBSITE	https://sunyocc.academicworks.com/

Sault College – The Rose Nolan Memorial Scholarship

	·
DEADLINE	APPLICATIONS AVAILABLE ON STUDENT PORTAL, OPENS OCTOBER 1; CLOSES MID NOVEMBER
ELIGIBILITY	Must be applying to or attending Sault College
REQUIREMENTS	 Second, third or fourth year First Nation students enrolled in any program.
	 Must be an Indigenous woman (First Nation Status)
	Be a member of a First Nation Community in Canada
	Be a Canadian resident
	 Have recently completed one year of full-time studies within the past two months.
WEBSITE	https://www.saultcollege.ca/list-all-awards

Syracuse University - Distant Drums Native American Scholarship

DEADLINE	SEE FINANCIAL AID OFFICE
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Native American adults (preferably of the Iroquois Nation) who are enrolled as part-time students at the College of Professional Studies.
REQUIREIVIENTS	Student has completed 24 college credits (sophomore standing)
	 Enrolled in a degree program at Syracuse University through the College of Professional Studies Student has a grade point average of 2.00 or higher on a 4.00 scale
WEBSITE	https://parttime.syr.edu/tuition-financial-aid/scholarships-grants/distant-drums-scholarship/
APPLICATION	Apply through Syracuse University Financial Aid Office

Syracuse University - Haudenosaunee Promise

DEADLINE	SUBMIT THE SAME TIME AS YOUR ADMISSION APPLICATION, MARCH 15, 2026
ELIGIBILITY	Be an admitted first-year or transfer student.
REQUIREMENTS	 Be a certified citizen of one of the historic Haudenosaunee nations (Mohawk, Oneida, Onondaga, Cayuga, Seneca, or Tuscarora).
	 Have resided on one of the Haudenosaunee nation territories listed below for a minimum of four years prior to and during their enrollment at Syracuse University.
	 Be in pursuit of their first bachelor's degree.
	 File for financial aid by published deadlines.
	 Maintain part-time academic status (1-11 credits per semester) and a minimum grade point average of 2.5.
WEBSITE	https://professionalstudies.syracuse.edu/tuition-aid/scholarships-grants/haudenosaunee-promise/
ONLINE APPLICATION	https://professionalstudies.syracuse.edu/tuition-aid/scholarships-grants/haudenosaunee-promise/haudenosaunee-promise-application/

University of Toronto - OISE Scholarship Program for Indigenous Students

DEADLINE	OPENS FEBRUARY; CLOSES APRIL 30, ANNUALLY
ELIGIBILITY	Indigenous students who are registered on a full-time basis in a graduate degree program at OISE. One
REQUIREMENTS	scholarship will be awarded to an Indigenous student in a Doctoral program and one to an Indigenous student in a Master's program. This award is open to all Indigenous candidates at OISE (First Nations, Métis, Inuit and Indigenous Peoples from outside of Canada) with preference given to applicants who have not previously been awarded this scholarship. The recipient will be selected on the basis of academic merit and previous and intended contributions to their community.
WEBSITE	https://www.oise.utoronto.ca/current-students/tuition-financial-support/faculty-wide-awards#1828
ONLINE APPLICATION	Application closed for 2025-2026 school year

MISCELLANEOUS

Alberta Blue Cross Scholarship for Mature Indigenous Students

	<u> </u>
DEADLINE	JANUARY 31, 2026 @ 11:59PM
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Member of a First Nation or band, or has Inuit, Métis or Indian status as referenced on the Indigenous Services Canada website at sac-isc.gc.ca/eng/1100100032374/1572457769548 Resident of Alberta and living in the province for the past 12 months. Enrolled in the first year of any full-time post-secondary certificate or diploma program of 2 or more years duration. Defiined as a mature student by the post-secondary institution.
WEBSITE	https://www.ab.bluecross.ca/aboutus/indigenous-scholarships.php#maturestudent
APPLICATION PACKAGE	Application will open on September 9, 2025

Allan Holmes Scholarship

DEADLINE	JULY 11, 2025
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Must be a graduate-level student focused on applied research in the field of resource management Must be registered at a university located in the Grand River watershed Eligible fields of study include: environmental science, engineering, emerging technologies, governance and/or education.
WEBSITE	https://www.grandriver.ca/en/who-we-are/Scholarships.aspx#gsc.tab=0
ONLINE APPLICATION	Application closed for 2025-2026 school year

Canada Post Awards for Indigenous Students

DEADLINE	OPENS MAY 1; CLOSES AUGUST 31 ANNUALLY
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Are a Canadian and a member of a First Nation, Métis or Inuit community Have been out of school for 1 year or more and are returning Have already returned to school and completed 1 full year of studies Have never received this award in the past (you can apply as many times as you want, but you can only receive the award once)
WEBSITE	https://www.canadapost-postescanada.ca/cpc/en/our-company/giving-back-to-our-communities/canada-post-awards-for-indigenous-students.page
ONLINE APPLICATION	

Canadian Traditional Fulbright Student Award (Fulbright Canada)

DEADLINE	OPENS MAY 15; CLOSES NOVEMBER 15 ANNUALLY
ELIGIBILITY	Must be a Canadian citizen (Permanent residence is not sufficient)
REQUIREMENTS	 Hold a Bachelor's degree prior to the proposed start date
	 Applicant must wish to study and/or conduct research in the United States
WEBSITE	https://www.fulbright.ca/programs/canadian-students/traditional-awards
ONLINE APPLICATION	https://apply.iie.org/apply/?sr=b29b205d-36bc-44e5-8e02-1d3e90c567a4

Fairfax Financial Entrance Award Program

DEADLINE	CONTACT YOUR ELIGIBLE INSTITUTION FOR SPECIFIC DEADLINE
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Plan to enroll full-time at one of the eligible colleges/universities Have graduated from high school or CEGEP within 18 months prior to applying Demonstrate financial need based on government student loan assessment from their home province Demonstrate academic readiness: minimum grade percentage of 80 Canadian citizenship or permanent residency
WEBSITE	https://horatioalger.ca/en/scholarships/about-our-scholarships-programs/fairfax-financial-program/
APPLICATION	See above website to view list of eligible institutions. Apply through your eligible institutions Financial Aid office.

Full Circle Scholarship

DEADLINE	MAY 31, 2025 (<i>PRIORITY</i>) – JANUARY 30, 2026
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Be a Native American U.S. citizen that is a member or descendant of a state or federally recognized tribe <u>OR</u> Be an Indigenous Canadian citizen attending a U.S. College Have a minimum cumulative GPA of 2.00 Enrolled as a full-time student at a non-profit, accredited college or university
WEBSITE	https://collegefund.org/students/scholarships/
APPLICATION	Apply by May 31, 2025 for Priority Status

Hal Rogers Endowment Fund (Kin Canada Bursaries)

DEADLINE	FEBRUARY 1, 2026 (for 2026-2027 school year)
ELIGIBILITY	Be a Canadian citizen or permanent resident.
REQUIREMENTS	 Plan to register as a full-time student in the 2025-2026 school year at a recognized post-secondary institution (e.g. University, College, Trade School, Technical Institute) Demonstrate high ideals, community involvement and knowledge of Kin, and Not have previously received a Kin Canada Bursary.
WEBSITE	https://www.kincanada.ca/Web/OurBursaries/About-Bursaries.aspx
ONLINE APPLICATION	Application closed for 2025-2026 school year

Helen Bassett Commemorative Student Award (Native Women's Association of Canada)

DEADLINE	JULY 16, 2026 (for 2026-2027 school year)
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Be currently pursuing post-secondary studies (priority is given to students who are studying law or are in a law-related field). Demonstrate financial need. Be an Indigenous woman, gender-diverse, or Two-Spirit person under 31 years of age. Demonstrate a commitment to improving the situation of Indigenous women and youth in Canada politically, culturally, economically, or otherwise.
WEBSITE	https://nwac.ca/scholarships-bursaries/helen-bassett-commemorative-student-award
ONLINE APPLICATION	Application closed for 2025

Hyatt Hotels Fund for Minority Lodging Management Students

DEADLINE	MARCH 7, 2026
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Enrolled in at least 12 credit hours for the upcoming fall and spring semesters, or just the fall semester if graduating this December A baccalaureate hospitality management major in a U.S. college or university At least a junior for the upcoming fall semester The competition is open to minority students: African-American, Hispanic, Native American/Alaskan, and Asian/Pacific Islander A U.S. citizen or permanent U.S. resident
WEBSITE	https://www.ahlafoundation.org/scholarships/
ONLINE APPLICATION	Applications will open in December 2026 for 2026-2027 school year

Indigenous Bar Association Law Student Scholarship

DEADLINE	SEPTEMBER 30 ANUALLY
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Be an Indigenous law student (i.e. First Nations, Métis or Inuit) currently enrolled in law school who, at a minimum, has substantially completed their first year of legal studies; and Have demonstrated interest in serving the Indigenous community and the Creator with honour and integrity.
WEBSITE	https://www.indigenousbar.ca/scholarship-foundation
ONLINE APPLICATION	https://static1.squarespace.com/static/62d895b2ca8a0a02386a074c/t/6320b59ff7ff700dfb0937c0/1663088031561/Scholarship- Application-Form+4.pdf

Indspire - Building Brighter Futures Bursaries and Scholarship Awards

DEADLINES	AUGUST 1; NOVEMBER 1; FEBRUARY 1 ANNUALLY
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Native Canadian/Indigenous Status in accordance with the federal laws of Canada Enrolled in a full-time post-secondary program with a minimum 60% course load Demonstrates financial need
	* Please note: many scholarships/bursaries are available through Indspire – only one application is needed to be considered for these unless otherwise stated on website
WEBSITE	https://indspire.ca/programs/students/bursaries-scholarships/

Joseph W. Atkinson Scholarship Excellence in Teacher Education (Ontario College of Teachers)

DEADLINE	JUNE 30, 2026 (for 2026-2027 school year)
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Teacher candidates in an Ontario consecutive or concurrent teacher education program who will graduate in 2026 Outstanding academic achievement (A-, A or A+ GPA in undergraduate studies) High level of preparedness for teacher education through leadership, community and/or extracurricular activities participation Relevant work experience
WEBSITE	https://www.oct.ca/about-the-college/scholarships
ONLINE APPLICATION	Application closed for 2025-2026 school year

Kathleen Blinkhorn Indigenous Student Scholarship

DEADLINE	MAY 30, 2026
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Must identify as an Indigenous person Must be living in non-profit housing in Ontario during the school term Must be enrolled in a program at a recognized college, university or private trade school for the 2025-2026 school year, or program equivalent Individuals living on-reserve or in co-operative housing are not eligible for this scholarship
WEBSITE	https://www.onpha.on.ca/kblinkhorn
ONLINE APPLICATION	Application closed for 2025-2026 school year

Leon Bradley Scholarship Program (American Association of School Personnel Administrators)

DEADLINE	MAY 16, 2026 (for 2026-2027 school year)
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	Have an overall GPA of 3.0 or better; Be a high school graduate or equivalent status; If applying for the administrator scholarship, must have served as a licensed teacher Submit a letter from your designated college representative (dean, advisor, professor, and counselor). Applicants must reside in one of the following states/provinces or be currently matriculating at a college or university within these states/provinces: Illinois; Indiana; Iowa; Ohio; Michigan; Minnesota; Wisconsin; Providences of Manitoba; Ontario Canada.
WEBSITE	https://www.aaspa.org/leon-bradley-scholarship
ONLINE APPLICATION	Application closed for 2025-2026 school year

Leonard Foundation

DEADLINE	MARCH 31, 2026 (for 2026-2027 school year)
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Applicant must demonstrate financial need Applicants must be enrolled full-time in an accredited undergraduate degree in a college or university in Canada. Students must be enrolled in their first undergraduate program as a full-time student. A student is considered to be full-time if when enrolled for a program's full year credit. Only students pursuing a post graduate degree in Education or Divinity are eligible for continuing
	support.
WEBSITE	http://www.leonardfnd.org/
ONLINE APPLICATION	Application closed for 2025-2026 school year

Lighting the Pathways to Success NIL Sponsorship – Haudenosaunee Sports Development Group

DEADLINE	DECEMBER 2025
ELIGIBILITY	Must be a Haudenosaunee member
REQUIREMENTS	Are a NCAA, NAIA, JuCo, Prep School, CIS or OCAA student-athlete
WEBSITE	https://www.facebook.com/hsdgsixnations
ONLINE APPLICATION	https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/7P6F7BS

McEwen Clean Water Prize

DEADLINE	JULY 11, 2025
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Applicants must be enrolled in the second, third or fourth year of an undergraduate program, or a graduate student in any year with a strong interest in the protection, development and restoration of clean water resources. The applicant must be registered at a watershed-based university or college: University of Waterloo, University of Guelph, Wilfrid Laurier University, Conestoga College or Nipissing University in Brantford. Applicants must be enrolled full- or part-time in a program focused on long-term improvement of our environment, which could include environmental science, engineering, emerging technologies, First Nations water issues, governance and/or education (with preference given to full time). Preference will be given to a student who has attended programs at a GRCA Nature Centre.
WEBSITE	https://www.grandriver.ca/en/who-we-are/Scholarships.aspx

Ontario Native Education Counselling Association (ONECA) Four Directions Scholarship

DEADLINE	JULY 30, 2025
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Student of aboriginal ancestry graduating from an Ontario Secondary School with O.S.S.D of the current school year 75% overall average in graduating year Proceeding into a post-secondary institution full time program Involvement in the community and/or school extra-curricular activities
WEBSITE	https://oneca.com/four-directions-scholarships/
ONLINE APPLICATION	FOUR DIRECTIONS SCHOLARSHIP 2025.pdf

Ontario Graduate Scholarship Program (OGS)

	55 55 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 1
DEADLINE	CONTACT YOUR GRADUATE STUDIES OFFICE AT YOUR INSTITUTION
ELIGIBILITY	You'll be in graduate studies in the master's or doctoral level
REQUIREMENTS	 You'll be enrolled in a full-time program for 2 or more terms (21 to 52 weeks in total) for the academic year you're submitting your application. You'll be attending one of the following participating Ontario school: Brock University, Carleton University, University of Guelph, Lakehead University, Laurentian University, McMaster University, Nipissing University, OCAD University, University of Ontario Institute of Technology, University of Ottawa, Queen's University, Ryerson University, University of Toronto, Trent University, University of Waterloo, Western University, Wilfrid Laurier University, University of Windsor, York University.
WEBSITE	https://osap.gov.on.ca/OSAPPortal/en/A-ZListofAid/PRDR019245.html
APPLICATION	Contact your Graduate Studies Office at your institution

OSAP Indigenous Student Bursary

DEADLINE	DEADLINE VARIES BY SCHOOL
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 You're attending a publicly-assisted college or university in Ontario or an approved Indigenous institute in Ontario. You're in an approved postsecondary academic program (e.g. degree and diploma programs) or training program (e.g. apprenticeships). You self-identify as being an Indigenous person in Canada. You meet citizenship and Ontario residency requirements as outlined on the OSAP Application for Full-Time Students. You have demonstrated financial need based on the criteria as set out by your school. You don't have to apply for either OSAP for Full-Time Students or OSAP for Part-Time Students to be considered for this bursary.
WEBSITE	https://osap.gov.on.ca/OSAPPortal/en/A-ZListofAid/PRDR019231.html
ONLINE APPLICATION	Use your school's Indigenous Student Bursary application. Their application will specify what supporting documents are required.

Pierre Elliott Trudeau Scholarship Program - The Pierre Elliott Trudeau Foundation

DEADLINE	TBD
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS FOR 2025 APPLICATION	 You must be registered or already accepted into or in year one or two (beginning year three in September 2025 or later) of a full-time doctoral program, and expected to complete your doctoral studies in 2028 or later. Your field of study is broadly related to the humanities or human sciences of direct relevance to the future of Canada; (please refer to the FAQ for more details and read up on past scholarship recipients) Your doctoral work must relate to at least one of the Foundation's Four Themes: Human Rights and Dignity, Responsible Citizenship, Canada and the World, People and their Natural Environment. Be a Canadian citizen studying at a Canadian or foreign institution, or a non-Canadian (permanent resident of Canada or foreign national) enrolled in a doctoral program at a Canadian institution.
WEBSITE	https://www.trudeaufoundation.ca/become-scholar
ONLINE APPLICATION	https://fdnpetf.smartsimple.ca/s_Login.jsp

Prix De Rome in Architecture for Emerging Practitioners (Canada Council for the Arts)

DEADLINE	OCTOBER 5, 2025
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Be a Canadian citizen or have permanent resident status, as defined by Immigration, Refugees and Citizenship Canada. Have received a professional Bachelor or Master degree from a Canadian school of architecture that is certified by the Canadian Architectural Certification Board within 14 months prior to the deadline for submitting applications. Be recommended by the director of the school of architecture that issued the degree.
WEBSITE	https://canadacouncil.ca/funding/prizes/prix-de-rome-in-architecture-for-emerging-practitioners#

RBC Future Launch Scholarship for Indigenous Youth

DEADLINE	FEBRUARY 5, 2026
ELIGIBILITY	 Identify as Status Indian*, a Non-Status Indian*, Inuit or Métis;
REQUIREMENTS	Be a permanent resident or citizen of Canada;
	 Are between the age of 17 to 29 years old;
	■ Be a high school student enrolled in the 12th grade in the 2024-2025 academic year that will be
	entering post-secondary studies at an eligible post-secondary institution** in the 2025-2026 academic year;
	■ OR – be a student enrolled in post-secondary studies at an eligible post-secondary institution** in
	the 2024-2025 academic year that will be continuing their post-secondary studies in the 2025-2026 academic year;
	 Are not an RBC employee or a dependent of an RBC employee.
	Are not a recipient of the RBC Capital Markets Pathways Diversity Award Program.
WEBSITE	https://www.rbc.com/en/future-launch/resource-type/scholarships-awards/indigenous-scholarship/
ONLINE APPLICATION	Application will open November 2025

S.C. Johnson Environmental Scholarship

DEADLINE	2025 SCHOLARSHIPS NOT OFFERED – NO OFFICIAL UPDATE ON RETURNING IN 2026
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Full-time student Have completed their third year or sixth semester of an honours program at a university or college in the Grand River watershed (Waterloo, Guelph, Wilfrid Laurier) <u>or</u> second year of engineering at Conestoga College.
WEBSITE	https://www.grandriver.ca/en/who-we-are/Scholarships.aspx
ONLINE APPLICATION	https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?id=C3EVE3CzRkuv4F- B0YxEmtR999RLCglOjl5ccLogPEpUMDVGR1UzNExEVkNSSDJNMjJZMzNUQjVKNi4u

Soroptimist Foundation of Canada - Grants for Women in Graduate Students

DEADLINE	OPENS NOVEMBER 1; CLOSES JANUARY 31 ANNUALLY
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 A female, (or identifies as female). A Canadian citizen or permanent resident. An accepted registrant in a full-time graduate studies program (Masters or PhD) or professional program at a similar level (medicine, law) in an accredited Canadian university, at the time of the application deadline. Pursuing a course of studies leading to a career which will positively impact the quality of women's lives. Committed to working in Canada for at least two years after graduation. Intending to use the award for academic studies in the academic year following receipt of award. Contributing to their community through volunteer service. In need of financial assistance
	Applicant must meet all eight requirements to qualify.
WEBSITE	https://soroptimistfoundation.ca/grant-applications/#grant
ONLINE	https://soroptimistfoundation.ca/wp-content/uploads/2023/04/Grants-for-Women-Application-March-
APPLICATION	28-Final.pdf

Soroptimist Foundation of Canada - Live Your Dreams Awards Program

DEADLINE	OPENS AUGUST 1; CLOSES NOVEMBER 15 ANNUALLY
ELIGIBILITY	A female, (or identifies as female).
REQUIREMENTS	 Provides the primary financial support for yourself and your dependents. Dependents can include children, spouse, partner, siblings and/or parents.
	Has financial need.
	 Is enrolled in or has been accepted to a vocational/skills training program or an undergraduate degree program.
	 Is motivated to achieve your education and career goals.
	 Resides in one of Soroptimist International of the Americas' member countries/territories (Argentina, Bolivia, Brazil, Canada, Colombia, Ecuador, Guam, Japan, Korea, Mexico, Northern Mariana Islands, Panama, Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Taiwan, United States of America, Venezuela). Has not previously been the recipient of a Soroptimist Women's Opportunity or Live Your Dream
	Award.
	 Does not have a graduate degree. Is not a Sorontimist member an employee of Sorontimist International of the Americas or
	 Is not a Soroptimist member, an employee of Soroptimist International of the Americas or immediate family of either.
WEBSITE	https://www.soroptimist.org/our-work/live-your-dream-awards/apply-for-the-live-your-dream-awards.html

TransCanada Community Leaders Scholarships

DEADLINE	MAY 2, 2026
ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS	 Enrolled in a post-secondary institution for the upcoming academic year A citizen or permanent resident of Canada Located in a community near TC Energy's operations or projects Would benefit from supplementary education funding
WEBSITE	https://www.tcenergy.com/community-giving/scholarships/Canada-En/
ONLINE APPLICATION	Pre-qualify on the website to open application - Application closed for 2025

TransCanada Indigenous Legacy Scholarship

DEADLINE	APRIL 15, 2026
ELIGIBILITY	Enrolled in a post-secondary institution for the upcoming academic year
REQUIREMENTS	A citizen or permanent resident of Canada
	 Located in a community near TC Energy's operations or projects
	Would benefit from supplementary education funding
WEBSITE	https://www.tcenergy.com/community-giving/scholarships/Canada-En/
ONLINE APPLICATION	Pre-qualify on the website to open application - Application closed for 2025

Tribal College & University (TCU) Scholarship - American Indian College Fund

DEADLINE	MAY 31, 2026
ELIGIBILITY	 Enrollment at a Tribal Colleges/Universities (TCU); and
REQUIREMENTS	Be an enrolled member of a federally or state-recognized tribe or a descendent of an enrolled
	member.
WEBSITE	https://collegefund.org/students/scholarships/
ONLINE APPLICATION	https://webportalapp.com/sp/login/aicf_scholarships

Tuscarora Nation Scholarship Program

DEADLINE	APRIL 30, 2026
ELIGIBILITY	Applicant must attend a SUNY school as a matriculating student; attend each semester full-time and
REQUIREMENTS	enrolled at Tuscarora.
WEBSITE	https://tuscaroraenvironment.org/applications
ONLINE APPLICATION	Application closed for 2025